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From: Claire Linden
Sent: Monday, Februar 2. 2026 12:31 PM
To: Alec Cierny : Christo _her Fortunati
Cc: Stacey Beagle
Subject: Re: TLK Fusion Inc. v. BMBO Inc. (dba Lutava) - TRO in Los Angeles Superior Court

Hi Alec,

It looks like there was a bit of internal miscommunication our my end, | apologize. On Friday Christopher and | were both in a deposition all day and stepping in and
out of the deposition to speak to the clients to address this, so it was a bit hectic for us. My clients had agreed to take the posts down, which | confirmed with you,
but they did not realize that the agreement was set and were instead waiting for additional confirmation.

My clients have confirmed that they will take the reviews down by the end of the day today. They are traveling home right now but will take them down as soon as
they get home.

Thank you,

Claire

Claire Linden

Associate Attorney

s://mail google com/mail/u/0/?1k=3df0ea855b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1859242375197322426 & simpl=msg-f:1859242375197322426 &simpl=msg-a:r-7100687698249162578



